

Program Committee

Friday, January 30, 2015

3:00-4:00 p.m.

Hilton Chicago, Room 4I

We discussed what still needs to be done for the two programs for San Francisco 2015. For the "State Government Information and the Copyright Conundrum" sponsored SLDTF we will be focusing on PR between now and annual. For the joint program with MAGIRT, "Data Visualization in the Library: Collections, Tools and Scalable Services" Stephen met with MAGIRT to talk about PR as well as finalizing whether or not we want to offer food at the venue.

Rebecca Hyde has agreed to provide leadership in helping create informational resources about submitting program and pre-conference proposals on our wiki. Similar to the ALCTS page:<http://www.ala.org/alcts/mgrps/howto/plan>

The meeting was also used to discuss other possible program ideas and ways to solicit those from GODORT members. Ideas included: What is the role of FDLP in preservation and digitization? Is it an archiving conundrum?; Free access, innovation and government information; e-government, engaged scholarship and the role libraries.

Finally, Stephen shared with the group that a smaller group from the MAGIRT joint planning committee is working on a pre-conference in Orlando to follow up with the annual program on data visualization. This group includes: Rebecca Hyde, Stephen Woods, Andrzej Rutkowski (MAGIRT) and Rich Gause.

Respectfully submitted,

Stephen Woods, Chair and Assistant Chair GODORT